
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2021 AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

I. Public Hearing – Warehousing  
II. Public Hearing – Large Garages 
III. Pledge of allegiance  
IV. Roll call 
V. Approval of the agenda 

A. Additions or deletions 
VI. Consent agenda 
VII. New business 

A. Swearing in Ceremony 
a. Mayor Ronald Cumberledge  
b. Councilmembers: Victor Skinner and Jackie Wahl  

B. Parks and Rec Department - presentation of team rings 
C. Re-appoint Tim Podraza to Planning Board  
D. Approve liquor license renewal for Casey’s General Store  
E. Approve salvage yard permit for Lakeside Auto Recyclers 
F. Approve salvage yard permit for City Super Shop 
G. Approve new membership for Fire Department  

a. Emma Stenner 
b. Nathaniel Lidgett 
c. Dexter Johnson 

H. Communication from the public: 
a. Mike Radik 

I. Communications from: 
1. Department Supervisors   
2. Mayor Ronald Cumberledge 

a. Community Center Project   
i. change orders 

ii. establish name  
iii. management of community center 

3. Keebie Kessler 
a. Employee wages 
b. Parks and Recreation 

4. Denise Teeple  
a. Golf Course Lease – Real Estate attorney bid 
b. Replacement of Maintenance Supervisor 
c. Review and discuss job descriptions for  

i. Community Center Director 
ii. Parks and Rec Coordinator  

iii. Senior Center Coordinator 
5. Planning Board update 

 
VIII. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 

A. First reading of amendment for warehousing 
B. First reading for amendment for large garages added to residential areas 
C. First reading of ordinance to adopt reprecinting maps and set public hearing 
D. Second reading of ordinance to amend golf cart ordinance 

 



E. Resolution to set Max Levy hearing for January meeting  
F. Resolution to approve pay request #003 for community center project  
G. Resolution to approve pay request #004 for SJ LOUIS construction of sewer lining 
H. Resolution to approve pay request #005 for USDA reimbursement for sewer project  
I. Resolution to accept Sewer Agreement with the City of Omaha 
J. Resolution regarding Iowa Public Information Board - open records  

IX. Comments from the Mayor, City Council members and citizens (3 minutes each) 
Adjourn 

 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

1. City council minutes –  NOVEMBER 
2. Planning board minutes – NOVEMBER 
3. Board of adjustments - none 
4. Abstract of claims for approval – NOVEMBER 
5. Receipts for approval – NOVEMBER 
6. Overtime and comp time reports – NOVEMBER 
7. Financial reports as submitted to the council – NOVEMBER 
8. Department head reports – NOVEMBER 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING: 

The City Council of the City of Carter Lake shall hold a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. on November 15, 2021 at City Hall, 

950 Locust Street, Carter Lake, Iowa, for the purposes of considering the following issue: 

 

The proposed draft to rezone a portion of the C/L district and C/A district: The Land Use Development Ordinances adopted 

by the City of Carter Lake, Iowa on August 28, 2006, shall be amended as follows: REZONE A PORTION OF THE C/L 

DISTRICT AND C/A DISTRICT as described below: Beginning at the Southeastern corner of the intersection at 9th Street 

and Locust in Carter Lake, Iowa, continuing East to the State boundary line with Nebraska, thence in a southwesterly 

direction along the State boundary line with Nebraska to Avenue J in Carter Lake, Iowa, thence West to 13th Street in Carter 

Lake, Iowa, thence North to Wood Avenue in Carter Lake, Iowa, thence West to 9th Street in Carter Lake, Iowa, thence 

north to the point of beginning, known as the Southeastern corner of the intersection at 9th Street and Locust in Carter Lake, 

Iowa; To now be included in the C-1 Zoning District in the City of Carter Lake.   

AND 

Amend the approved use of C-1 District to now include warehousing (enclosed) as a Conditional Use in the C-1 Zoning 

District of the Unified Land Use Development Ordinances to read as follows:    

Warehousing (Enclosed) shall be defined as set forth on page 36, paragraph “l” of said Ordinance as applied to this use.   

Minimum Terms for Conditional Use Permit: 

1. As a part of the eligibility to obtain a Conditional Use Permit, at least 10% of the enclosed warehouse building 

space shall be exclusively designated for retail space only, as defined on page 32, paragraph “z” OF THE Unified Land Use 

Development Ordinances and for no other use.  Said retail space show shall be open to and face the main public street 

adjacent to the front of the building or maybe open to and face the end side of the building should a drive through lane be 

in use. 

2. The site plan, structure, landscaping, and screening of loading docks, loading doors and other service area, shall 

meet all other requirements of the City of Carter Lake Zoning ordinances and the Unified Land Use Development 

Ordinances. 

3. Compliance with the Uniform Land Development Ordinance’s Section 23 Supplemental Use Regulations 

pertaining to Subsection 2307 “Performance Standards in Industrial Districts.” The most restrictive performance standard 

for the both the M-1 Limited Industrial District and M-2 General Industrial District shall apply. 

4. Landscaping/fencing and other means of screening of traffic circulation areas or truck and/or trailer parking areas 

(as defined here) will be required as is to be properly maintained to meet the screening standards of the Uniform Land 

Development Ordinance. 

5. Landscaping/fencing and other means of screening of loading docks, loading doors and other service areas (as 

defined here) will be required and is to be properly maintained to meet the screening standards of the Uniform Land 

Development Ordinance.  

6. Avenue H is designated as a Truck Route. Access to Ave H via 5th Street. Locust Street is not designated as a 

Truck Route. The Applicant shall consult the Chief of Police for options of truck routes. 

7. The parking and storage of trucks and trailers which are not currently capable of being operated on public 

roadways are not allowed.   

AND 

that the TABLE 4-1 "Use Matrix for C-1 type in the Code shall be amended as an approved use for “Warehousing” 

(enclosed) allowed through a Conditional Use permit (C) in the C-1 Zoning District. 

 It is contemplated that the Council will act on this request either at the public hearing or at its regularly scheduled 

meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on the same date at the same location.  Public comments and questions are welcome and 

encouraged.   This publication is made by Order of the City Council. 

 

Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

The City Council of the City of Carter Lake shall hold a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. on 

December 20, 2021 at City Hall, 950 Locust Street, Carter Lake, Iowa, for the purposes of 

considering the following issue: 

Whether to amend the Ordinances of the City of Carter Lake 

 to alter the allowed size of detached garages on certain large-sized 

 residential lots within the City to allow garages no larger than 4%  

of the size of the lot and no larger than the square foot of the  

existing house 

It is contemplated that the Council will act on this request either at the public hearing or 

at its regularly scheduled meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on the same date at the same location. 

Public comments and questions are welcome and encouraged.   

This publication is made by Order of the City Council. 

Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 























PROPOSED DRAFT 

To rezone a portion of the C/L district and C/A district:  The Land Use Development Ordinances adopted by the 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa on August 28, 2006, shall be amended as follows: 

REZONE A PORTION OF THE C/L DISTRICT AND C/A DISTRICT as described below: Beginning at the Southeastern 
corner of the intersection at 9th Street and Locust in Carter Lake, Iowa, continuing East to the State boundary 
line with Nebraska, thence in a southwesterly direction along the State boundary line with Nebraska to Avenue 
J in Carter Lake, Iowa, thence West to 13th Street in Carter Lake, Iowa, thence North to Wood Avenue in Carter 
Lake, Iowa, thence West to 9th Street in Carter Lake, Iowa, thence north to the point of beginning, known as 
the Southeastern corner of the intersection at 9th Street and Locust in Carter Lake, Iowa; To now be included in 
the C-1 Zoning District in the City of Carter Lake.   

AND 

Amend the approved use of C-1 District to now include warehousing (enclosed) as a Conditional Use in the C-1 
Zoning District of the Unified Land Use Development Ordinances to read as follows:    

Warehousing (Enclosed) shall be defined as set forth on page 36, paragraph “l” of said Ordinance as applied to 
this use.   

Minimum Terms for Conditional Use Permit: 

1. As a part of the eligibility to obtain a Conditional Use Permit, at least 10% of the enclosed warehouse 
building space shall be exclusively designated for retail space only, as defined on page 32, paragraph “z” OF THE 
Unified Land Use Development Ordinances and for no other use.  Said retail space show shall be open to and 
face the main public street adjacent to the front of the building or maybe open to and face the end side of the 
building should a drive through lane be in use. 

2. The site plan, structure, landscaping, and screening of loading docks, loading doors and other service 
area, shall meet all other requirements of the City of Carter Lake Zoning ordinances and the Unified Land Use 
Development Ordinances. 

3. Compliance with the Uniform Land Development Ordinance’s Section 23 Supplemental Use 
Regulations pertaining to Subsection 2307 “Performance Standards in Industrial Districts.” The most restrictive 
performance standard for the both the M-1 Limited Industrial District and M-2 General Industrial District shall 
apply. 

4. Landscaping/fencing and other means of screening of traffic circulation areas or truck and/or trailer 
parking areas (as defined here) will be required as is to be properly maintained to meet the screening standards 
of the Uniform Land Development Ordinance. 

5. Landscaping/fencing and other means of screening of loading docks, loading doors and other service 
areas (as defined here) will be required and is to be properly maintained to meet the screening standards of the 
Uniform Land Development Ordinance.  

6. Avenue H is designated as a Truck Route. Access to Ave H via 5th Street. Locust Street is not designated 
as a Truck Route. The Applicant shall consult the Chief of Police for options of truck routes. 

7. The parking and storage of trucks and trailers which are not currently capable of being operated on 
public roadways are not allowed.   

AND 

that the TABLE 4-1 "Use Matrix for C-1 type in the Code shall be amended as an approved use for “Warehousing” 
(enclosed) allowed through a Conditional Use permit (C) in the C-1 Zoning District. 



PROPOSED GARAGE SIZE ORDINANCE 

        REVISED  12-13-2021  

 

 

2404 Setback Adjustments 
(e) Maximum Size: No accessory building other than a garage shall exceed 200 square feet, or 

1.5% of total lot area, whichever is larger, within the R-1, R-2, R-3, R/CC, and RM zoning 

districts, providing that the necessary building permit is obtained.  The maximum size of a 

single-family attached or duplex residential uses shall not exceed 720 square feet, or 25% of the 

building coverage of the main residential structure, whichever is larger. All accessory buildings 

on a site, taken together, must comply with the building coverage requirements for the zoning 

district and shall not occupy more than 30% of any required rear yard. Any individual accessory 

structure with an area over 120 square feet shall require a building permit and shall utilize 

exterior materials and building design consistent with the character of the primary structure.  

 

ADD, at the request of the Planning Board: 

DETACHED GARAGES: The maximum size of a detached garage for a single-family 

dwelling on a residential lot being in excess of ½ acre in size, shall have a maximum garage 

square footage no larger than 4% of the total lot size and no larger than the square footage 

of the existing home. 























ESTIMATE OF FUNDS NEEDED
FOR

30-Day Period Commencing

USDA-RD
Form RD 440-11
(Rev.10-00)

FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0575-0015

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person in not required to respond to, a collection of
information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0575-0015. The time
required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 1 hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

Name of Borrower

Amount of Funds

Development .....................................................................................................

Land and Rights-of-Way ...................................................................................

Legal Services ...................................................................................................

Engineering Fees ..............................................................................................

Interest ..............................................................................................................

Equipment ........................................................................................................

Contingencies ...................................................................................................

Refinancing ......................................................................................................

Initial O & M ....................................................................................................

Other ................................................................................................................

TOTAL ..................................................................................................

$

$

Prepared by

By

Date

Approved by

Date

Name of Borrower

Position 2
RD 440-11 (Rev. 10-00)

Items

Contract or Job No.

Contract or Job No.

Contract or Job No.

Part200 Audit









On September 16, 2021, Robert Zagozda (Complainant) filed formal complaint 21FC:0090 

alleging that the City of Carter Lake (City) violated Iowa Code chapters 21 and 22.  

Complainant alleged that he hand-delivered a public records request to the City Clerk on August 

17, 2021, requesting copies of all the minutes from all City Council workshops from January 1, 

2021, through August 16, 2021, as well as a copy of the minutes of the meeting or workshop when 

the Mayor presented or discussed a request made by Landscapes, Inc. for a lease extension.  

As of the date of the filing of the complaint, no records had been provided and Complainant had 

not received a response from the City.  

On October 19, 2021, counsel for the City responded to the complaint stating that the City did not 

take minutes at meetings that are labeled ‘workshops’ until August 2021. He added that no formal 

action is taken at workshops.  

On November 18, 2021, the IPIB accepted the complaint pursuant to Iowa Code section 23.8(1) 

and Iowa Administrative Rule 497-2.1(2)(a).  

 

Pursuant to Iowa Code section 23.9, the parties negotiated and reached an informal resolution.  

 

The parties agreed to the following terms: 

 

1) The City acknowledges the facts of the complaint are accurate.  

 

2) The City will approve the informal resolution during an open meeting and 

include the full text of the resolution in the minutes of said meeting.  

 

3) The City shall conduct training during an open meeting for all council members 

and city officials on Iowa Code chapters 21 and 22. The City shall coordinate with 

the Iowa League of Cities to provide the training. The City shall provide proof of 

attendance to the IPIB.  

 

4) The terms of this informal resolution shall be completed within 60 days. Upon 

showing proof of compliance, the IPIB shall dismiss this complaint as successfully 

resolved. Proof of compliance shall be provided in the form of meeting minutes 

which reflect that each of the above terms has been fulfilled.  
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Carter Lake hereby acknowledges that a complaint filed on 

September 16, 2021, with the Iowa Public Information Board found at Formal Complaint Number 

21FC:0090 made by Robert Zagozda is accurate and the City did not comply with his request on 

a timely basis. The City did respond to the Complainant after the IPIB accepted the Complaint on 

November 18, 2021. The City of Carter Lake has entered into an informal agreement to fully 

resolve the contents of the Complaint and will agree that council members and city officials will 

undergo a training session during an open meeting of the council held at City Hall coordinated 

with the Iowa League of Cities within 60 days. Notice of that meeting will be properly posted. 



CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2021 

 

Mayor pro-tem Jason Gundersen called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll of the council, present: 

Jackie Wahl, Pat Paterson, Keebie Kessler, Jason Gundersen and Denise Teeple; and city clerk Jackie 

Carl and city attorney Mike O’Bradovich were present. 

 

The agenda was reviewed, upon motion duly made by Teeple, and seconded by Kessler, the agenda was 

approved unanimously. Upon motion of Kessler seconded by Wahl, the consent agenda was approve that 

included minutes, department reports and overtime reports; receipts and financial reports for October 

unanimously approved. 

 

New Business: upon motion of Teeple seconded by Kessler, to approve liquor license for Casey’s General 

Store; unanimously approved. Upon motion of Kessler and seconded Teeple moved for approve of Sara 

Walker for fire department membership; unanimously approved.   

 

Paterson provided a packet of information to discuss the management of the community center. Pat spoke 

with Omaha Parks and Rec Department representative who is in charge of rentals for Omaha.  Pat wants 

the community center should be under the Parks Board and there is no reason to establish another board. 

There is a job description that could be modified to fit Carter Lake’s needs; Pat sees no reason why we 

should not keep the management under the Parks Director with the Parks and Rec Board; would the 

Mayor to start seeking candidates for the Parks Director candidates and allow them to evaluate the need 

for equipment.  Motion to have the job description broadened to include the day-to-day activities of the 

community center; that person reports to the Mayor and broaden the duties of the current park board to 

include overseeing the Community Center operations.  Wahl pointed out the Parks Board members only 

have experience in youth sports, wants to see expansion to include members who have experience in 

senior centers, ect.  Teeple believes the council needs to take time and due diligence with research to 

evaluate options before deciding whom we place in charge of the management of the Community Center.  

Board member volunteers are nominated by Mayor and approved by the Council.  Teeeple wants to see a 

new board created and maybe included some members of parks board; Jason asked if we should put 

together some points for next workshop; motion dies for lack of second.   

 

Paterson received a request from City Attorney Mike O’Bradovich to facilitate his review that he has 

asked for several times in the past. Since Mike is not a city employee, it seem appropriate to use the form 

that Mike provided; Paterson would like to have the review completed prior to the end of the year so he 

knows. 

Paterson asked if there are two people who want to be part of the review committee?  Keebie agreed to 

be part of review. Paterson moved for himself and Kessler to be the review committee and complete prior 

to Jan 1, 2022 seconded by Kessler. Unanimously approved. 

 

Wahl would like to review the golf cart ordinance.  Add “three wheels“ to the definition; shall not be 

operated off road in any park, playground trail or publicly owned property; do we want to keep “golf carts 

should not be parked on any street or alley for any length of time”  “ordinance says golf carts shall be 

parked in designated parking spots;  Remove 77.09 concerning parking. Keep the stickers and 

registration is $20 for three years.  Keesler moved to approve first reading with changes, seconded by 

Paterson; unanimously approved.   

 

Only received one bid from request for proposal to complete wage evaluation. Kessler knows that 

employees are grossly underpaid and spending up to $10,000 to complete the survey; Wahl would like to 

see if we can knock of some of the job to reduce cost; Gundersen wants to see the survey completed to 

help make sure we are setting wages correctly; Teeple wants to see this completed. Teeple would like to 



see negotiation of this wage survey. Wahl has been working with company, wAhl does feel comfortable  

Teeple motioned that city clerk, Jackie Wahl and Teeple work together to negotiate the services the 

council desires to achieve for this wage survey. 

 

Paterson asked about the grant writer RFP; city clerk resent the request after receiving no response; this 

will be discussed at the December council meeting. 

 

Wahl handed out the forms for employee review. Teeple will collect the forms; Gunderson moved to have 

Teeple manage reviews of city clerk; seconded by Teeple; unanimously approved. 

 

Palandri reviewed the current projects and what the board needs from the building inspector in order to 

complete their recommendations on the projects. The commercial plan review is completed as required 

but the board needs to receive a city zoning code review by the inspector.   

 

VI. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:  

Kessler moved to approve third reading of amendment to matrix and definition for the C-1 zoning 

district; seconded by Wahl; unanimously approved. Paterson moved to approve resolution to 

amendment JDW Midwest, LLC contract to add zoning code reviews, seconded by Kessler; 

unanimously approved. Kessler moved to approve resolution to approve pay request #002 for 

community center project in amount of $257,619.10 to Rogge seconded by Wahl; unanimously 

approved. Kessler moved to approve resolution for pay request #003 for SJ LOUIS construction of 

sewer lining in amount of $217,144.80; unanimously approved.  Kessler moved to approve resolution 

for pay request #004 for USDA reimbursement for sewer project in amount of $217,144.80; unanimously 

approved. Gundersen moved to approve resolution to set salary of $51,200 for Theresa Hawkins; 

seconded by Wahl; unanimously approved.  Kessler moved to approve resolution to set $25.16 as 

wage for Nate Bentzinger seconded by Gundersen; unanimously approved. Gundersen moved to 

approve wages per audit review – Jordan Andreessen $16.00, Phil Newton $23.28 and Lisa Ruehle 

$28.86 seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved. Kessler moved to increase the bank depository 

limits to $15 million seconded by Teeple; unanimously approved.  Kessler moved to approve 

annual report as prepared by the auditor, seconded by Teeple; unanimously approved.  Kessler 

moved to approve annual Iowa DOT Road Use Tax Report, seconded by Paterson; unanimously 

approved. Kessler moved to approve Annual Urban Renewal Report seconded by Teeple; 

unanimously approved.  

 

Adjourn at 7:55 p.m. 

 

Jackie Carl, City Clerk     Jason Gundersen, Mayor Pro Tem 



 

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

BOB MCCLOUD

11/15/21 Pot holes 1/2 15.00                

11/16/21 Pot holes 1/2 15.00                

11/17/21 Water main 1 30.00                

11/18/21 1/2 15.00                

11/19/21 Storm drains 1 30.00                

11/20/21 Pumps 2 60.00                

11/22/21 Pumps 1/2 15.00                

11/23/21 1 30.00                

11/24/21 Street signs 1 30.00                

11/25/21 Pumps 2 60.00                

10 300.00$             

RANDY SMITH

11/17/21 Water main 1/2 14.07                

11/20/21 Pumps 2 56.28                

2 1/2 70.35$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 12 1/2 370.35$             

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

NATE BENTZINGER

11/20/21 Cover shift 3 113.22              

RYAN GONSIOR

11/25/21 Worked Holiday 10 469.80$             

JACOB HUSCROFT

11/15/21 STEP 5 188.70$             

MATT OWENS

11/13 to 11/26 1/2 hr x 4 days / Dog Maintenance 2 85.23$              

MATTHEW SEWING

11/16/21 Late call 3/4 26.43                

11/20/21 Late call 3/4 26.43                

11/21/21 Cover shift 4 140.94              

11/25/21 Worked Holiday 10 402.88              

15 1/2 596.67$             

ADAM SWINARSKI

11/25/21 Worked holiday 10 417.75$             

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 45 1/2 1,871.37$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 58 2,241.72$       

COMPTIME EARNED: OT HOURS COMP HRS

GARY CHAMBERS

11/25/21 Holiday hours 8 8

NICK DARGY

11/25/21 Holiday hours 8 8

JOSH DRISCOLL

11/25/21 Holiday Hours 8 8

RYAN GONSIOR

11/19/21 Project Harmony 2 1/2 3 3/4

11/25/21 Holiday hours 8 8

10 1/2 11 3/4

JACOB HUSCROFT

11/17/21 Late call 1/4 1/2

11/25/21 Holiday Hours 8 8

8 1/4 8 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 42 3/4 44 1/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

November 26, 2021

Page 1



OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

November 26, 2021

COMPTIME USED: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER

11/24/21 4

GARY CHAMBERS

11/17/21 1/4

NICK DARGY

11/17/21 2

JOSH DRISCOLL

11/14/21 3 1/2

JACOB HUSCROFT

11/14/21 1

MATT OWENS

11/18/21 1/2

MATTHEW SEWING

11/24/21 5 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 16 3/4

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER 70 3/4

GARY CHAMBERS 8 3/4

NICK DARGY 32

JOSH DRISCOLL 70 1/4

RYAN GONSIOR 67

JACOB HUSCROFT 67 1/4

ROBERT MCCLOUD 42 1/2

MATT OWENS 40 1/4

MATTHEW SEWING 34 1/4

ADAM SWINARSKI 28 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 461 3/4

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
SHAWN KANNEDY 

11/22/21 8

11/23/21 8

11/24/21 8
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 24

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 32

Page 2



 

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

BOB MCCLOUD

11/02/21 Salt spreader 1/2 15.00                

11/05/21 Storm drains 1/4 7.50                  

3/4 22.50$              

RANDY SMITH

11/02/21 Locates 1/2 14.07                

11/03/21 Owen Parkway sewer 1/4 7.04                  

3/4 21.11$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 1 1/2 43.61$              

FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS

PHILLIP NEWTON  

11/12/21 1/4 9.08$                

TOTAL FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: 1/4 9.08$                

 ADMIN OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS

LAURI WILHITE  

11/01/21 1/2 13.13                

11/03/21 1/4 6.57                  

11/05/21 1/2 13.13                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 1 1/4 32.83$              

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 3 85.52$            

COMPTIME EARNED: OT HOURS COMP HRS

JACOB HUSCROFT

11/12/21 Late call 1 1/4 2

MATTHEW SEWING

11/06/21 Late call 1 1/2 2 1/4

ADAM SWINARSKI  

11/02/21 Late call 1/2 3/4

11/03/21 Late call 1/4 1/2

11/06/21 Assist with OWI 3 1/2 5 1/4

4 1/4 6 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 7 10 3/4

COMPTIME USED: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER

11/03/21 1

JACOB HUSCROFT

11/08/21 10

ADAM SWINARSKI

11/10/21 3

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 14

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER 74 3/4

GARY CHAMBERS 1

NICK DARGY 26

JOSH DRISCOLL 65 3/4

RYAN GONSIOR 55 1/4

JACOB HUSCROFT 59 3/4

ROBERT MCCLOUD 42 1/2

MATT OWENS 40 3/4

MATTHEW SEWING 39 3/4

ADAM SWINARSKI 28 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 434 1/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

November 12, 2021

Page 1



OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

November 12, 2021

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
SHAWN KANNEDY 

11/01/21 3 1/4

11/02/21 3/4

11/11/21 8

11/12/21 4
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 16

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 56

Page 2



 
PARKS BOARD MEETING 

12/12/21 

 

o In attendance: Keebie, Bobby and Kendra 

 Our only order of business was driving and judging the Holiday Lights Contest 

o 1st place $100: 1306 Redick Blvd 

o 2nd place $50: 1206 Lindwood Dr 

o 3rd place $25: 910 Avenue O 



1

Jackie Carl

From: Carter Lake Parks and Recreation
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 7:04 PM
To: Jackie Carl
Subject: Monthly Report for November

In the month of November for the recreational part of the department‐ The 5th and 6th grade football team held a 
fundraiser at the Carter Lake Improvement Club to help raise money for their national tournament December 3‐5. The 
total amount raised was over $8,300. This money covered the cost of tournament entry fee, hotel and parking. 
Throughout the entire football season, the parks and rec department brought in over $19,400 between sponsors, 
fundraisers and donations. Although our first season of football and cheer came with its ups and downs, overall it was a 
successful season. We look forward to growing from this year and making next year just as successful.  
Open gyms for strength, speed and agility training as well as baseball is being held at TJ  
Sundays‐4p‐6p 
Tuesdays‐6p‐8p 
Wednesdays‐6p‐8p 
Thursdays‐6p‐8p 
 
A financial health and wellness program as well as CPR training will be scheduled for February/March.  
 
 
The parks and rec board  met in November and discussed upcoming winter events as well as voted new Parks and Rec 
board members. The voted positions were: CHAIR‐ Keebie CO‐CHAIR‐ John SECRETARY‐ Shelby. The dates were set for 
spring sports sign ups: January 18th 6p‐8p, January 27th 6p‐8p and February 5th 10a‐2p. 
 
 
 

Kendra Hollenbach 
Parks and Recreation Director 
City of Carter Lake, IA 
Work Office: 712‐847‐0536 
Work Mobile: 402‐659‐4475 
 



Library Board Meeting 

Brooks-Fennell Multi-Purpose Room 

Monday, November 29, 2021 

 6:00 p.m. 

 

Attendees: Patti Midkiff, Bonnie Freeman, Viki Hawkins, Bob Zagozda, Donna Callender, and Delbert Settles. 

Absent: Jo Chullino. 

Library Director Theresa Hawkins and Assistant Director Genevieve Hawkins. 

Patti called the meeting to order. 

 

Minutes: Bonnie made the motion to accept the minutes of the October 27,2021 meeting. Bob seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Financial Report: Viki made the motion to approve the October city financial report. Donna seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Action on Bills: Donna made the motion to approve the bills. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’s Report: Viki made the motion to accept the report. Bob seconded. Motion passed. 

 
WIFI Usage      108 
Computer Usage     73 
Tech Help      13 
New Cards      Adult – 1 Juvenile - 1 
Patron Count      742 
Circulation      434 
Fontenelle Forest Pass     4 
Lauritzen Garden Pass     3 
Zoo       3 
Grab & Go      22 
 
New from the State Library of Iowa and the Institute of Museum and Library Services: 
Brainfuse HelpNow – Homework help. Writing Lab and SkillSurfer for practice tests on SAT, ACT, GED. Live online 
experts for veterans, job seekers, and their families. Veteran support tools, Career tools, and learning tools for help with 
career-enhancing academic skills. Genevieve has added the URL to the library website. 
Elizabeth (Elly) Byers will start December 1, 2021, and work 16 hours a week until Tuesday, January 4, 2022. 
Next Book Club meeting will be Thursday, January 6, 2022, at noon and Pam Christensen will lead the group. 
Pre-school story time will be grab & go only until after the library is remodeled and the Community Center opens. 
Will contact John Wallace in December to change the library open hours for January 2022.  
 
Unfinished Business:  
Community Center Update – Bob stated getting steal up in next couple of weeks. Bob will be at the next construction 
meeting. 
 
New Business: 
Director Wages/Vacation/Holiday: Donna made the motion for Gen’s wages at $23.50 an hour started Jan. 1, 2022. Bob 
seconded. Motion passed. Gen will be taking vacation Feb. 15 to 22. Library will be closed. Bob will coordinate with 
construction to do inside work if possible, during that time. If library is open, Elly will work, and Theresa will volunteer to 
help. 
 
New Trustee Meeting Date: Bob made the motion to move the meetings to the last Wednesday of the month starting 
1/1/2022. Viki seconded. Motion passed.  
 
Budget FY 22/23: Discussion on budget. Board will meet again December 13 to review revised budget and finalize. 
 
Viki made the motion to adjourn. Bob seconded. Motion passed. 
 
 

Submitted 
Viki Hawkins, Secretary 
November 30, 2021 


	12-20-21 - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 12-20-2021
	Notice of Public Hearing - large garage amendment
	salvage yard permits
	mike radik
	proposed job descriptions
	Ordinance amendment to add warehousing to locust
	PROPOSED GARAGE SIZE ORDINANCEREVISED as.wpd
	election precincts ordinance
	CLCC - Pay App 3 - 2021_12-09
	004 Contractor's App for Payment 12-20-2021
	004 IA Guide E-1, Monthly Construction Monitoring Reports - NOVEMBER 2021 (2)
	005 USDA Pay Request 12-20-21
	LAMP invoices for USDA #5
	open records resolution
	11-15-21 council mins
	OT Report 11-26-21
	OT Report 11-12-21
	12.12.21 Parks and Rec
	11-2021 Parks & Rec
	11-2021 Library

	30-day period:                12-20-2021
	name: City of Carter Lake Sewer Project
	amount: 260891.10
	job1: 
	job2: 
	job3: 
	amount1: 
	amount2: 
	amount3: 18760.27
	amount4: 
	amount5: 
	amount6: 
	amount7: 
	amount8: 
	amount9: 
	amount10: 279651.37
	name of borrower: City of Carter Lake City Clerk
	by:                                               JACKIE CARL 
	date prepared: 12-20-2021
	by2:                
	date1: 12/20/21


